

From: Tomlinson, Adam (EPW)
Sent: Fri, 7 Feb 2025 18:54:39 +0000
To: Meachum, Pete (OST)
Subject: Secretary Duffy/EPW Hearing

You don't often get email from adam_tomlinson@epw.senate.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Pete –

Chairman Capito would like to invite Secretary Duffy to appear at the EPW Committee to provide the Department's view on reauthorization of the highway bill. The chairman intends to begin work on the reauthorization bill early in order to leave plenty of time for a regular order process that results in a long term reauthorization bill being enacted before Sept. 30, 2026. She will begin the process with a hearing on February 26 with a panel of non-federal witnesses who will discuss the positive and negative aspects of the current law.

The chairman would like Secretary Duffy to provide the Department's view on the current law as well as priorities for the next highway bill at a subsequent hearing in the early spring. Would the Secretary be available for a hearing at 10:00 a.m. on either March 26 or April 2?

I'm happy to discuss further if you would like to give me a call.

Thanks for considering.

Adam

Adam Tomlinson
Republican Staff Director
Chairman Shelley Moore Capito
U.S. Senate Committee on Environment and Public Works

(b)(6)